Lena Bonner

From: Takiyah A. Douse

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Lena Bonner

Cc: Sharon Dottery; Wayne Brown; Rachel Mack; Charles Jackson; Natascha Dailey

Subject: Special Called Meeting Agenda Request

Attachments: Transit PTASP SAFETY PLAN.docx; 20240124_GDOT_2024_PTASP_AugustaTransit
FINAL.pdf

Ms. Bonner,

The attached Public Transit Safety Plan requires the Commission’s approval no later than January 31, 2024. As
a result of this deadline, I am requesting the attached agenda outline and corresponding documents be placed
on the Special Called Meeting agenda for such consideration.

As this action is required to obtain federal funding from the Federal Transportation Administration, it is
deemed of the utmost importance and an emergency.

Your consideration regarding this request is greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Takiyah A. Douse | Interim Administrator
Augusta — Richmond County
535 Telfair Street Augusta, Ga 30901
(p) 706-821-24001 (f) 706-821-2819
TDouse@augustaga.gov ] www.augustaga.gov
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This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are nol the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mislake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the conseguences of any actions taken on Lhe basis of the information provided, unless
thal information is subsequently confirmed in wriling. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are sclely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
lhose of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accepl liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.

AED:104 1



